AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, April 2, 2013
7:00 PM

. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
. Ask if anyone is recording the meeting
. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
. Chairman’s Report — Announce Board met in Executive Session on March 919, 2013 on a
Personnel Matter
¢ Comp Plan Update - None
7. Public Hearings - None
8. Police/EMS Report/Fire Marshal
a. Fire Marshal Report
9. Financial Report - None
10. Old Business
11. New Business
a. Consider sending a letter of support for the Willistown Township grant application for
acquisition of Spinelli property at 143 Line Road.
b. Consider adoption of Resolution 2013-34A for new sewer rates.
c. Consider Health Insurance & Human Resources Administration Analysis RFP
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. March 19, 2013
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. March 28, 2013
15. Review Action List
a. April 2,2013
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
17. Dates of Importance

SN AW =

Apr 02,2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Apr 03,2013 Planning Commission 7:00 PM
Apr 04,2013 Park Commission 7:00 PM
Apr 06,2013 Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day 8:30 AM
Apr 08,2013 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
Apr 09,2013 Mature Driver Training 9:00 AM
Apr 10,2013 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
Apr 11,2013 Mature Driver Training Continued  9:00 AM
Apr 11,2013 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
Apr 11,2013 Farmer’s Market 3:30-6:00 PM
Apr 15,2013 Commerce Commission 7:00 PM
Apr 16,2013 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Apr 17,2013 Police Commission 5:30 PM

C:\Documents and Settings\nscheiderman\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\SD443LJR\04022013 corrected.doc




Apr 22,2013 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM

Apr 25,2013 Farmer’s Market 3:30-6:00 PM

Apr 27,2013 DEA Nat’] Take Back Initiative 10-2 PM
WEGO at Giant, 1375 E. Boot Rd.

“Summer 2013 Newsletter:
Article Submission Date — May 1, 2013
Posted to Website — June 1, 2013

18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents
19. Adjournment

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2013104022013.doc




























Memo

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Jon Altshul

Re: Consider adoption of amendment to Resolution 2013-34A (2013 Sewer Rates)
Date: March 27,2013

We have received the water consumption reports from Aqua for the 4™ quarter of 2012 and the 1%
guarter of 2013. Based on staff’s calculations and the adopted 2013 sewer fund budget, we recommend
that the 2013 fixed rate be $26.20/quarter and the variable rate be $7.51/thousand gallons. For
comparison, the current rates are $26.15/quarter fixed and $7.97/TG variable.

The average household in a single-family detached home used an average of 14,519 gallons of sewer
services per quarter over the past 6 months. Therefore, the average quarterly sewer bill for these
residents would be $135.28, compared with $140.44 last year, a decrease of $5.16 per quarter. This
decrease is attributable to cost savings as a result of the elimination of the Lockwood Sewer Treatment
Plant, the shifting of some previously variable costs to the fixed cost column (described below), a lower
chargeback to the sewer fund for overhead expenses and more accurate budgeting of personnel costs.

In allocating the sewer operating budget between fixed costs and variable costs, we made a handful of
adjustments between this year and last year, as was discussed at the June 5, 2012, BOS meeting. In
particular, infiltration and inflow expenses were reclassified as fixed, as were new expenses line items
for staff wages and vehicle operation costs for the Ashbridge and Mill Valley pumping stations. A list of
variable and fixed costs is attached.

| have attached the updated fee resolution for your consideration (SEE PAGE 9).

A table showing sewer rates since 2011, as well as a worksheet for how the sewer rates were
determined is provided below.

Key Statistics-East Goshen Township Sewer Rates, 2011-2013

2011 2012 2013 Proposed | Change 2012-2013
Fixed rate $25.69/quarter | $26.15/quarter | $26.20/quarter

Variable rate $7.19/TG $7.97/1G $7.51/TG

Metered consumption 349,335,000 313,582,500 319,007,396
(gallons annualized)

Average single family $138.95 $140.44 $13528 | -$5.16/quarter
detached quarterly bill -







Allocation of 2013 Sewer Operating Fund Between Fixed & Variable Costs

05420

05422

1400 - C.C. METERS - WAGES

1401 - C.C. INTERCEPTOR - WAGES
1402 - C.C. COLLECTION - WAGES

1403 - C.C. INTERCEPTOR - WAGES &I
1404 - C.C. COLLECTION - WAGES 1&!
1405 - MILL VALLEY - WAGES

1406 - ASHBRIDGE - WAGES

2510 - C.C. METERS - VEHICLE OPER.
2511 - C.C. INTERCEPT - VEHICLE OPER.
2512 - C.C. COLLEC. - VEHICLE OPER.
2513 - C.C. INTERCEPT. - VEH OPER - 1&I
2514 - C.C. COLLECT. - VEH OPER - 1&I
2515 - ASHBRIDGE - VEH OPER

2516 - MILL VALLEY VEH OPER

3600 - C.C. METERS - UTILITIES

3601 - C.C. INTERCEPT - UTILITIES

3602 - C.C. COLLECTION - UTILITIES
3700 - C.C. METERS - MAINT. & REPRS.
3701 - C.C. INTERCEPT. - MAINT. & REP
3702 - C.C. COLLEC. - MAINT. & REPR.
3703 - C.C. INTERCEPT. - MAINT & REP - 1&I
3704 - C.C. COLLECT. - MAINT & REP - {&I
3705 - ASHBRIDGE - MAINT. & REPR.
3706 - MILL VALLEY - MAINT. & REPR.
3850 - W.G. - OPER & MAINT.

3851 - W.G. - LEASE RENTAL

7440 - C.C. STP - CAPITAL

1400 - R.C. - STP - WAGES

1401 - R.C. - COLLEC. - WAGES

1402 - R.C. - COLLEC. - WAGES - |&l
2440-R.C. - STP - CHEMICALS
2510-R.C. - STP - VEHICLE OPER.

2511 - R.C. - COLLEC. - VEHICLE OPER.
2512-R.C. - COLLECT. - VEH. OPER. - [&!
2600-R.C. - STP - MINOR EQUIP.

2601 - R.C. - COLLEC. - MINOR EQUIP.
3100- R.C. - STP - PROF. SERVICES
3101 - R.C. - COLLEC. - PROF. SERVICES
3600 - R.C. - STP - UTILITIES

3601 - R.C. - COLLEC. - UTILITIES

3700 - R.C. - STP - MAINT. & REPAIRS

Adopted
Budget Fixed Variable
13,271 13,271
1,000 1,000
26,000 26,000
7,500 7,500
12,000 12,000
12,000 12,000
15,200 15,200
1,000 1,000
30,000 30,000
1,500 1,500
5,615 5,615
5,615 5,615
2,156 2,156
513 513
17,220 17,220
7,278 7,278
3,331 3,331
55,344 55,344
1,025 1,025
41,000 41,000
5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000
700,459 700,459
20,472 20,472
1,494 1,494
32,000 32,000
12,408 12,408
6,204 6,204
57,400 57,400
12,300 12,300
9,853 9,853
2,665 2,665
4,613 4,613
128,125 128,125
11,275 11,275
50,738 50,738




3701- R.C. - COLLEC. - MAINT. & REPR.
3702 - R.C. - COLLEC. - MAINT. & REP - [&I
4500 - R.C. - STP - CONTRACTED SERV.
4502 - R.C. - SLUDGE - CONTRAC. SERV.
7410 - R.C. - STP - CAPITAL

05423 1400 - LOCHWOOD - STP - WAGES

2510 - LOCHWOOD - STP - VEHICLE OPER.
3700 - LOCHWOOD - STP - MAINT. & REPR.

05424 2700 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

05429 0710 - TRANSFER TO SINKING FUND

0711 - ADDL TRF TO SINKING FUND ($160K)
1400 - ADMIN. WAGES

1401- PA ONE CALL WAGES

2501 - PA ONE CALL VEH OPER

2600 - ADMIN. - COMPUTER EXPENSES
3000 - ADMIN. - GENERAL EXPENSE

3100 - ADMIN. - PROFESSIONAL SERV.
3110 - ADMIN. - AUDITING

3140 - ADMIN. - LEGAL

3250 - ADMIN. - POSTAGE

3400 - ADMIN. - PRINTING

3500 - ADMIN. - INSURANCE

3720 - ADMIN. - DEBT SERVICE ON BUILDINGS
3730 - ADMIN. - BLDG. OVERHEAD

4500 - CONTR. SERV. SUMMIT HOUSE

4510 - CONTR. SERV. CIDER KNOLL

4520 - CONTR. SERV. MALVERN INSTITUTE
5000 - LOCKBOX FEE

05471 7200 - DVRFA - DEBT SERV. - UPGRADE

7210 - DVRFA - INTEREST - UPGRADE
7220 - DVRFA - PRINCIPAL PMT ON $9,500,000
7230 - DVRFA - INTEREST ON $9,500,000 LOAN

05492 0700 - TRANSFER TO MUNIC. AUTHORITY

10,250 10,250
11,275 11,275
139,800 139,800
25,625 25,625
4,000 4,000
1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000
160,000 160,000
74,113 74,113
1,678 1,678
252 252
500 500
5,125 5,125
500 500
30,000 30,000
5,000 5,000
1,000 1,000
20,970 20,970
42,451 42,451
323,760 323,760
72,960 72,960
8,000 8,000
2,700 2,700
74,000 74,000
21,440 21,440
284,000 284,000
329,710 329,710
121,917 121,917
3,091,600 626,237 2,465,363




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2013-34A

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AND CONSOLIDATING

THE VARIOUS FEES AND CHARGES IMPOSED
PURSUANT TO THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP

WHEREAS, the Code of East Goshen Township authorizes the Board of Supervisors to
establish various fees and charges by resolution, and:

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors believes that it’s in the best interests of the Township to
consolidate all of the fees and charges into a single resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors hereby establishes
the following fee schedule for 2013,

1. Building/Zoning Permit Fees

a. Residential Dwelling Units - includes all types of residential buildings.

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi,

Vii.

viii.

New Construction - Calculated using the ICC method with a minimum
charge of $200.00.

Accessory Buildings - Calculated using the ICC method with a minimum
charge of $200.00.

Building Additions - Calculated using the ICC method with a minimum
charge of $200.00.

Decks, Patios, Terraces
1. 150 square feet or smaller - $100.00
2. Greater than 150 square feet - $150.00

3. Re-decking of surface materials and or replacement of railings or
steps - $50.00

New and replacement plumbing, HVAC, and sprinkler systems; any other
permanent system; re-roofing; and re-siding shall be calculated at 1% of
the project cost with a minimum permit fee of $100.00.

Flagpoles - all permit fees shall be waived for the installation of a flagpole
on any residential lot.

Alarms - New and replacement monitored alarm systems - $40.00 permit.

Zoning Permit — Any project which increases the footprint of a residential
structure or adds a structure to the property requires a zoning permit -
$50.00

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\201312013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 1




NOTES:

All measurements and calculations shall be outside dimensions.

The above fee includes the residential building code plan review, all required
inspections, Certificate of Occupancy and the Building Energy Act if applicable.

The ICC permit fee method and construction costs tables are published in the ICC
Building Safety Journal.

The Township Permit Fee Multiplier used to calculate the ICC Permit Fee shall be
.01.

Non-Residential Buildings - Includes commercial, industrial, and institutional
buildings.

i. New Construction and Additions - Calculated using the ICC method with
a minimum charge of $200.00

ii. New plumbing, HVAC, alarm and sprinkler systems shall be calculated @
1% of the project value with a minimum charge of $200.00.

iii. Replacement plumbing, HVAC, alarm and sprinkler systems; any other
permanent systems; re-roofing; and re-siding shall be calculated @ 1% of
the project value with a minimum charge of $200.00.

iv. Alterations and fitting out of space - Calculated @ 1% of the project value
with a minimum charge of $200.00.

v. Flagpoles - All permit fees shall be waived for the installation of a
flagpole on any commercial or industrial lot.

vi. Zoning Permit — Any project which increases the footprint of a
commercial building structure or adds a structure requires a zoning permit
- $150.00

NOTES:

The above fee includes the commercial building code plan review, all required
inspections, Certificate of Occupancy and the Building Energy Act if applicable.
The Township Permit Fee Multiplier used to calculate the ICC Permit Fee shall be
.01.

Miscellaneous Categories

i. Swimming Pools
1. In-Ground - $225.00
2. Above-Ground - $75.00
3. Jacuzzi or Hot Tub - $75.00

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\201312013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 2



ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi,

vii,

Demolitions
1. Residential - $50.00

2. Commercial - Shall be calculated at 1% of estimated cost with a
minimum of $100.00.

Impervious Surfaces - $75.00 plus engineering, stormwater management
permit and inspection costs: includes new driveways, widening of existing
driveways by more than 25%, parking lots, tennis courts, etc. Driveways
with new homes excluded.

Renovations, alterations, structures, and facilities; including but not
limited to porch enclosures, satellite dishes, silos and water towers,
antenna towers, wind and solar energy systems, and the completion of
unfinished areas shall be calculated at 1% of estimated cost with a
minimum permit fee of $100.00.

1. As per Section 108 of the ICC 2006, if, in the opinion of the
building official, the valuation of the permit is under-estimated, the
permit will be denied unless detailed estimates can be shown to
meet the approval of the building official. The final building
valuation will be set by the building official.

Missed Inspections - $25.00 per occurrence - All missed inspection fees
shall be paid prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy.

No Permit Fee - Any person who commences work on a building,
structure, electrical, gas, mechanical, or plumbing system prior to
obtaining the necessary permits shall be subject to a $150.00 fee for
residential and $200.00 for commercial in addition to the applicable
building permit and/or zoning permit fee. The Township in its sole
discretion may elect to issue a citation for violation of the applicable
building code.

PA UCC Continuing Education Fee of $4.00 for every Building Permit
Issued.

d. Zoning Permits. Although a Building Permit is not required for the following
structures pursuant to the Uniform Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999), a Zoning
Permit is required. The Zoning Permit fee is $50.00.

i.

ii.

iii.

The following structures if the structure has a building area less than 500
square feet and is accessory to a single family detached dwelling.

1. Carport

2. Detached Garage

3. Greenhouse

4, Sheds
An agricultural building as defined under section 103 of the Uniform
Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999).

Manufactured or industrialized housing pursuant to section 901 of the
Uniform Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999)

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\201312013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 3




2. Subdivision and Land Development Fees

a. Subdivision Review

i
ii.

iii.

2 lots - $200.00 per plan
3 or more lots on existing streets - $250.00 per plan

3 or more lots requiring new streets - $400.00 per plan

b. Land Development Review

1.
ii.
iii.

iv.

Less than 4 Acres - $200.00 per plan

4 Acres to 24.99 Acres - $350.00 per plan
25 Acres to 99.99 Acres - $600.00 per plan
100 Acres or More - $850.00 per plan

¢. Lot Line and/or Minor Revision Review

i.

$150.00 per plan

d. Additional costs for Subdivision, Land Development and Lot Line and/or Minor
Revision Reviews shall be as follows:

i

ii.

iii.

The applicant shall pay the review fees of the professional consultants
utilized by the Township during its review of the subdivision or land
development application. The applicant shall submit $2,000.00 to the
Township at the time of the submission of the subdivision or land
development application. This money shall be placed in an interest bearing
account held by the Township and monies shall be disbursed from this
account to pay the actual costs of the professional consultants. The
Township shall provide the applicant with a breakdown of all monies
disbursed from the account. If the account balance goes below $500.00 the
applicant shall deposit additional monies sufficient to bring the account
balance back up to $2,000.00. Upon approval or denial of the land
development or subdivision application and payment of the final invoices
from the professional consultants the balance of funds in the account plus
any interest shall be returned to the applicant.

The applicant shall reimburse the Township for the actual cost of all legal,
engineering, inspections and materials tests, incurred during construction
and up to acceptance, by the Township, of the improvements.

The applicants shall pay all Chester County Planning Commission,
Chester County Health Department, Department of Environmental
Protection, Chester County Soil Conservation District and Penn Dot
review fees, and all recording costs.

e. Inspections

i.

ii.

Township Engineer - prevailing rate

Engineer's Inspector - prevailing rate

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2013\2013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 4




iii. Township Inspector - prevailing rate

3. Public Hearings

a. The applicant shall deposit with the Township $450.00 to defray the cost of the
following: :

i. One half (%) the cost of preparation and publication of "Notice of Public
Hearing".

ii. Posting of the property by the Township Staff.
iii. One half (%) of the appearance fee of the court reporter.
iv. Other miscellaneous administrative charges.

v. The cost for mailing a hearing notice letter to all property owners within
1,000 feet of the property.

b. If the monies paid to the Township pursuant to Section a. are insufficient to insure
payment of all costs incurred in the disposition of the application the Township
shall require additional deposits in increments of one hundred dollars ($100.00).
The failure of the Township to demand additional deposits from time to time shall
not relieve the applicant from liability for all costs, charges, fees and expenses in
excess of deposits.

c. Monies paid which are in excess of the actual costs shall be refunded to the
applicant within 30 days of receipt of the written decision.

d. Referring to b and ¢ above; if the total costs exceed the monies paid by less than
$10.00 there will be no additional charge and conversely, there will be no refunds
given for amounts under $10.00

e. Conditional Use Professional Consultants — The applicant shall pay the review
fees of the professional consultants utilized by the Township during its review of
the conditional use application. The applicant shall submit $2,000.00 to the
Township at the time of the submission of the application for a conditional use.
This money shall be placed in an interest bearing account held by the Township
and monies shall be disbursed from this account to pay the actual costs of the
professional consultants. The Township shall provide the applicant with a
breakdown of all monies disbursed from the account. If the account balance goes
below $500.00 the applicant shall deposit additional monies sufficient to bring the
account balance back up to $2,000.00. Upon approval or denial of the conditional
use application and payment of the final invoices from the professional
consultants the balance of funds in the account plus any interest shall be returned
to the applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2013\2013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 5




4. Sign Permits

a. Less than 32 Square Feet - $25.00
b. 32 Square Feet or More - $75.00

5. Hearings Before the BOCA Board of Appeals

a. There shall be a filing fee of $100.00.

b. In addition, the applicant shall deposit with the Township $400.00 to defray the
cost of the following;:

i. Preparation and mailing of the list and/or labels bearing the names of
property owners to be notified.

ii. Preparation of the hearing notice and affidavit of certification.
iii. Publication of "Notice of Public Hearing".

iv. Posting of the property by the Building Inspector.

v. One half (12) of the appearance fee of the court reporter.

vi. Other miscellaneous administrative charges.
vii. The cost for a copy of the transcript if requested by the applicant.

c. If the monies paid by the applicant pursuant to Section b are insufficient to insure
payment of all costs incurred in the disposition of the application, the Township
shall require additional deposits in increments of one hundred dollars ($100.00).
The failure of the Township to demand additional deposits from time to time shall
not relieve the applicant from liability for all costs, charges, fees and expenses in
excess of deposits.

d. Monies paid which are in excess of the actual costs shall be refunded to the
applicant.

e. Referring to C and D above; if the total costs exceed the monies paid by less than
$10.00 there will be no additional charge and conversely, there will be no refunds
given for amounts under $10.00

6. Sewer, Refuse and Real Estate Tax Certification

a. Per Certification - $5.00 — Fee must be paid prior to certification being issued.

7. Collection Procedures

a. The Township Manager is authorized to collect any monies due and payable to
the Township under this resolution in the manner prescribed by law.

b. Any costs associated with the collection of these fees shall be the responsibility of
the applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2013\2013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 6




8. Returned Checks & ACH Pavments

a. Any check or ACH payment received by the Township pursuant to this resolution
or any other ordinance shall be deposited in the authorized Township depository
(bank).

b. All checks or ACH payments returned by the Township depository (bank) to the
Township, for insufficient funds or any other reason shall have a letter written to
the check writer or ACH payee advising that their check or ACH payment has
been returned by the bank and that they should re-issue payment immediately.

c. The check writer or ACH payee’s account shall be updated to indicate that a
payment was not made.

d. Any check or ACH payment that is returned to the Township will result in the
imposition of a $20.00 fee in addition to any fees imposed by the Township
depository (bank), both of which shall be applied to the appropriate account.

9. Park Fees

a. The following fees will be charged to those groups or individuals who reserve a
facility for a specific date and time.

NOTES:
e The use of satellite parks is limited to passive events only.
e Fach day is divided into three time periods:

o Morning - 7 am to Noon
o Afternoon - Noon to 5 pm
o Evening - 5 pm to Dusk

e The West Chester Area School District is exempt from all fees.

e Separate checks shall be provided in the event a deposit is
required.

e Deposit checks will be returned after the facility has been
inspected and found to be in good condition.

i. Pavilion (per event):
1. 1to 100 people - $100.00 rental fee with $50.00 refundable deposit
2. Over 100 people - $200.00 rental fee with $100.00 refundable
deposit

ii. Volleyball Courts (cost per court):
1. $30.00 per time period

iii. Satellite Parks (all Township owned open space except for the 55 acre

Township Park. Per event):

1. 1 event - $50.00 with $25.00 refundable deposit

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2013\2013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 7




iv. Baseball, Softball, Soccer Fields and Tennis Courts; excluding T-Ball
(cost per field/court):

1. 1 field - $30.00
2. Tennis Courts for approved Leagues - $30.00 for 3 courts per time
period

v. Tennis Court Keys:

1. Township Residents: - $30.00 each
2. Non Residents of Township: - $50.00 each
3. Replacement Key - $6 each

10. Copying of Township Records - the cost for the copying of Township records pursuant
to the “Right to Know Law” Act 3 of 2008, as amended, shall be as follows:

Postage - the actual cost of mailing.

b. Duplication - The fees are based upon the duplication of records maintained and
duplicated in black & white on standard 8 % by 11 inch paper, 8 ¥ x 14 inch
paper or 11 x 17 inch paper. All larger records, including but not limited to plans,
maps and similar documents are “over-size” records for purposes of the fee
schedule.

i. Photocopy - $0.25 per single sided copy

ii. Facsimile/Microfiche/Other Media — the Township’s cost to duplicate the
record original media.

ili. Conversion of electronic media only records to paper — if a record is only
maintained in electronic media the fee shall be the lesser of: $ 0.25 per
page (8%2’ x 11°), or the Township’s cost to duplicate the record in the
electronic media.

iv. Over-size Records (paper size is greater than 11” x 17”) photo copy -
$4.00 per sheet

v. Color documents — color documents that must be sent out for duplication
shall be billed at the Township’s cost.

Certification of a record — $5.00 per certification.

d. Use of own copier — A requester may utilize their own copier provided the device
is self-powered, i.e., it may not be plugged into a Township power outlet. Any
duplication by the requester must be done with a Township employee present.

e. Direct access to the Township computer system is prohibited.

f.  No original records may be removed from the Township Building by a requester.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\201312013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 8







b. Regulated activities that do not meet the criteria for exemptions pursuant to
Section 302 of the ordinance shall reimburse the Township for the actual cost of
all engineering, inspections and materials tests, incurred in the review of the plans
and calculations, and in the inspection of the improvements during construction.
These costs shall be billed at the Township Engineer’s prevailing rate.

c. Post Construction Maintenance inspections pursuant to Section 704, shall be
billed at the Township Engineer’s prevailing rate.

17. Solicitation Fees

a. License Fee - (Except for those listed in §169-6) $10.00
b. PA State Police Background Check Fee; (all applicants) $10.00

18. Wireless Telecommunications Carrier Fees

a. Annual Registration Fee — $25.00 per location.
b. Penalty for untimely filing of Annual Report - $100.00 per location.

19. Effective Date

The fees outlined in this resolution shall be effective on April 2, 2013.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this second day of April 2013.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2013\2013-34A Fee Schedule.doc 10




Memo

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Jon Altshul
Re: Health Insurance & Human Resources Administration Analysis RFP

Date: March 25,2013

We are in receipt of two responses to the Township’s RFP about Health Insurance & Human Resource
Administration Analysis. The purpose of this RFP was to assist the township in answering the following
three questions:

1) Whether the Township’s current arrangement for payroll and health insurance with the Goshen
Fire Company and health insurance with Westtown Township is mutually beneficial for all parties.

2) How would the Goshen Fire Company be able to “spin off” from East Goshen without
compromising the Fire Company’s ability to obtain health, life and disability insurance for paid
firefighters moving forward.

3) Any other recommendations for efficiencies or cost savings in light of the implementation of
the Affordable Care Act or changes in the health insurance marketplace more generally.

Analysis of responses:

1. Superior Benefits Plans; New Hope, PA
e Responsive
e Cost $180/hour for 31 hours. Not to exceed $5,600.

2. The Peterman Group, Montgomeryville, PA
o Non-responsive

e Cost $200/hour or complementary if made broker of record

We would recommend that this matter be referred to the Finance Committee for further discussion.




P
OO0~ D W) —

PEARRARRALWLLLLWLWWINN N LN L NN
GRS R S R A e G RO R e e IR RERBEEB s Ianrdo o

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
March 19,2013
Draft Minutes

Executive Session

The Board met in Executive Session from 6:00pm to 7:00pm to discuss a personnel matter.

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Senya called the meeting to order at 7: OOpm and asked S

Pledge of Allegiance.

Moment of Silence :
Rick Smith called for a moment of silence to reme ¢ {roops., ,-Senya asked that everyone
also remember local journalist Gretchen Metz, ‘whorrecently:pisséd away. He asked Rick to

draft a condolence letter to ‘her: family to be 31gned by all the Superv1sors with a copy sent to the

Daily Local.

Recording of Meeﬁng
No resident reco:ded the

Publxc.Comment on Non Agenda’l ms

grass is habitat for b1rdf‘ ‘
upon. She said the Conservancy Board wants to work with the Board on this.

Public Comment: Annette Case, Applebrook — Asked for clarification on what the Township
was going to do - put up a sign or mow the grass. Senya said both, Mrs. Case said she is
opposed to having the grass grow tall. She wants it mowed short. She also noted there are too
many signs located at that corner. She has called the Township about it but the problem persists.
Rick agreed there are many illegal signs posted at that location and said it’s an ongoing battle for

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 9




—
SOOI A WK —

S DD DL DD LLWLWLWWLWWLWWNDN [\

the Township Codes Department to keep up with them. He noted that the Codes Department is
currently short one staff member, the one who would usually take down the signs.

Public Comment: Erich Meyer — Said that last year the Board decided to mow the grass in that
location but keep it at a taller length and not mow every week.

Public Comment: Bill Egan, The Reserve — Said he supported Ginnie and the Conservancy
Board and he would like the grass to be kept at its natural length and not mowed.

Chairman’s Report L
Senya announced that the Board met in Executive Session earher this

personne] matter.

evening to discuss a

Police Report L
Senya recognized Gene Dooley who was in the audienge, and noted thata copy:of the current

police report was included in the packets. Chuck Prector East. Goshen’s Police ommissioner,
announced that the next Police Commission meetlngg scheduled for March 2
the Westtown Township building, and the public is inviteg x :

On the police report, Marty noted that one- half of the 1n01dents occurred in East Goshen but less

than one-half of the police hours were spet ast Goshen, a tren Wthh has continued for

some time.

Marty asked Chuck a PPU questlon regardmg allog on o i e.’ ‘ Chuck said the Police

Public Comzﬁéhi
scientifi¢.”

't have been written out of the new contract. Rick replied that was what was
oted th ‘the Thornbury Member At Large has no voting privileges.

asked if that she
negotiated. Chu

Malvern Fire Company Report
Rick reported that Malvern responded to no incidents in East Goshen in February.

Financial Report

Jon Altshul reported that as of February 28 the General Fund had a positive variance of $537,927
compared to the year-to-date budget. The audit by Maille, Falconiero & Company went well and
the auditors expect to have reports to the Township in the next week or so. The Township’s
year-end financial reports are now available and will be posted to the web page and available at
the Township Building for interested residents. Marty noted that Jon came on board in April

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 9




SOOIV AR WN —

SR DD DR DR WWLWWWLWWLWWNDNDDN
O\'JlAUJNHO\OOO\]O\MAbJN»—-O\OOO\IS\)[\M)g88285;:;'&‘:;5:

2012 and has been a tremendous asset to the Township, and his staff also does a great job. Jon is
responsible for handling Township accounts in the approximate amount of $16.5 million.

Ethics Forms
Rick summarized his March 12 memo on this topic. After some discussion, Thom moved for the

Board to request an advisory opinion from the State Ethics Commission as to whether the Park
Commission, Planning Commission, Historical Commission, Conservancy Board, Commerce
Commission, Pension Committee, and Deer Management Committee are considered “Advisory
Boards” under the Ethics Act, thus exempting their members from the requlrement to file the
State Ethics Form. Chuck seconded the motlon %

Marty noted that the Township’s ABC all have budgets but are ¢ nerally
authorization from the Supervisors before spending money. Hé wants” _f: State Ethics
Comrmssmn to be made aware of this. Rle said he trled {0 explam that to;them but the attorney

Rick summarized a letter the Townshlp 1€ "_
Recreation at Willistown Township, dated M
Road Willistown Townshlp is plannmg to buy thl

i: The lettér from Mary McLoughlin is quite vague and the HOA is
ent plan to add parkmg access for Line Road (per the letter, the

townships and will: "prov1de much needed public parking access from Line Road.”) Before East
Goshen takes action, the HOA would like 1) the residents to be notified about this, 2) for the
East Goshen Supervisors to fully understand what will be done with the site, and 3) for the
Supervisors to let the residents know what East Goshen will agree to.

Senya said East Goshen does not have a copy of Willistown’s Comprehensive Plan and so
cannot look up the references cited in the letter. He recommended that Willistown be invited to
give a presentation about the site at an upcoming East Goshen meeting.

Public Comment: Dean Case, Applebrook — Said the residents have no confidence in the
motives of the Willistown Supervisors. The letter from Mary McLoughlin is “all over the place”

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 9




—
O OO0 I NP WK

A PE DR DR DN D GWWWWLWWWWWRNKINNNNILNDNDNN

and not clear on Willistown’s intentions. Rick stated that the letter is actually quite typical of a
land-grant application letter.

Public Comment: Annette Case, Applebrook — Said she concurred with Marty’s
recommendation to get a plan from Willistown and then inform the East Goshen residents of this
issue.

Public Comment: Bill Egan, The Reserve — Noted that the Mary McLoughlin letter does not cite
Willistown’s Comprehensive Plan as Senya alluded but East Goshen’s instead. Senya said it
would still be helpful to have a copy of Willistown’s Comprehensive: Plan. -

going on, and invite
ts.will be impacted by

Marty again stated that he would like to inform the residents of:what?
Willistown to make a presentation. He added that East Goshen s resi
this more than Willistown residents.

Public Comment: Bill Egan, The Reserve — Asked if East Goshen ever returnedithe grant money
received in 2008 for the Applebrook Trail since it'wa 0t constructed Rlck sald yes' the money
was returned to the state. Mr. Egan then asked about the grant; mi
said that particular grant was given to Thorncroft, not the ‘Township, although East Goshen

supported Thorncroft in their grant request. Mr. Egan said tha*'for the record he is personally in

favor of all the trails mentioned this evenm_ being constructed.

Marty moved to send a letter to the Applebrdok res d to invite Willistown to make a
presentation to East Goshen at a public meetmg Thom se d’the motion. Senya suggested
finding out when Wllhstown. catimake the presentatlon before sending out the letter to the
residents. That way their emdentsz be given the meetmg date within the letter. Marty and

Thom accepted this.dm ;dment

Applgbrook— Said it’s not in East Goshen’s interest to do

the property, and the Applebrook residents don’t want any

i’ Willistown looks like a “slum” and East Goshen should not
Athis rega;rd East Goshen should not jeopardize the beautiful community of

Applebrook to suppottWitlistown. He said he cannot believe that East Goshen would even

consider supporting Willistown in this.

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion.

Resolution 2013-44 Establishing the Procedure for Collection of Sewer & Refuse Account Fees
Jon summarized Tia Piccolo’s March 13 memo on this topic. Senya said he wants Rep. Dan
Truitt to introduce a bill in Harrisburg to relieve the Township of having to hold this discussion

so frequently.

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 9




Sl
OO o0 ~1I N R W —

P DD DD DR R WWLWLWWWWWWLN NN NDDN

Chuck stated that the language in the resolution is redundant. Senya asked if the Board could
“put this aside” and Chuck said yes. Marty noted however that there was no reason not to
approve the resolution,

Marty moved to follow the recommendation of the Township Solicitor and approve Resolution
2013-44 Establishing the Procedure for the Collection of Sewer & Refuse Account Fees. Senya
seconded the motion for discussion. Chuck suggested the motion be amended to include a
change to item #10 in the resolution — add a period at the end of the word “payment” in the last
sentence and delete the remainder of that sentence. Marty and Senya agreed to the amendment.

Senya stated he would like there to be one bill passed in Harrisbu '-‘t: do this once and for all.

Public Comment: Joe Buonnano, Bow Tree — Made commerit§ about thgifees attorneys earn in

these situations.

There was no further discussion or public comment '
Thom said he was opposed because the resolutioni‘is:
additional attorney fees.

Refuse & Recycling Questionnaire ;. »
Marty said he is still in favor of doing a survey but only if the Townshlp will gain something by
doing it. If the Township decides to do the survey the. would like it done before getting bids.

WOuld mean the Supervisor is in
isor is opposed to doing the

Senya said the Board would take a vote on thls ;and.a YES
favor of doing the survey, atid ‘5 INO vote would |
survey. ! :

Marty asked for mput on and ber. Ambe tated that the Township would not know
2 TESpotIses ‘come in: ' She believes the majority of respondents
_;ly plckups ‘but won’t know for sure until the results come

back.

Senya I:that in his three years on the Board of Supervisors he has yet to have anyone in the
Township quéstion the numbér'of pickups per week or the price they pay for trash service. This
is simply not an issue. Any savings that might be realized as a result of the survey results have
already been nega xiby the .amount of time both staff and Supervisors have spent working on
and discussing this 1ssj“

Public Comment: Bill Egan, The Reserve - Stated he would prefer once-weekly pickup at a
lower cost.

Marty said for the small amount of money it will cost the Township to do the survey, it won’t
hurt to find out what residents want. Senya said in that case why not take a survey regarding the
grass height at the reforestation project as that issue has generated more concern that anything
trash-related.

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 9




—
O OO0 1O\ W N —

BB AP D WLWWLWWWWWWN

Carmen said the residents in his neighborhood would like the Township to accommodate
snowbirds when creating a trash pickup program.

Thom said he is not in favor of doing the survey because he thinks he knows how residents will
respond: families will want twice-weekly pickups and those without children at home will opt
for once-weekly pickups at a lower cost. Thom said his only concern with once-weekly pickups
is the consequences of having trash sitting around for a week, especially in hot weather.

Rick said if the Township doesn’t do the survey, the trash service can be rebid using the same
specs as last time. Marty said he still want to get b1ds on all the options. “He said he is still in
favor of taking the survey.

Senya called the vote. The Board voted 4:1 against conductmg the survey Only Marty was in
favor. D Cil

Jon thanked Amber for her good work on this matterf?“Carmen stated that seeing .Amber s
March 19 memo on the topic helped change his mind:

Employee Incentive Program
Jon summarized his March 12 memo on

$50 or $100 gift cards
es employees prefer recognition over
¢ program plan to include

Marty said it’s important to have a recogni {e )
probably won’t do much to generate suggestlons H
money. He would like the staff to develop a more ¢xpans
recognition and not just glﬁ:. ards;

Carmen said in his exp rience employees seem to really value comp time (extra time off) as a
reward, and he would sug est that:for this East Goshen program.

Mower Replace

Carmen moved to apj "veéI\:/"I'ark Miller’s March 15 request to purchase two 2012 model
Ex-Mark LZX749EKC6®6 X-Series Laser Mowers to replace the two zero radius mowers
scheduled for replacement. The total cost for the two mowers will be $12,402. This cost reflects
the PA State Contract price minus the trade-in value of the old mowers. Chuck seconded the
motion. There was no discussion or publlc comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve

the motion,

Ford Pickup Truck Replacement
Carmen moved to approve Mark Miller’s March 15 request to purchase a new truck to replace

the 2000 Ford F530 pickup truck which is at the end of its life. The new truck will be equipped

3/26/2013 March 19,2013 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 9




—
SO o0~ PN

e T e T e i g
N N BN

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

- Complex. The lowest responsible bid came from Delta T. Mechamc

with a snow plow, highway safety lighting, and a Township radio. It will be purchased from
Hoskins Ford under the PA Costars Program for a total of $39,625 which includes the value of
the trade-in. Chuck seconded the motion.

Thom asked why only Ford trucks were bid and Carmen said the Public Works crew has good
luck with Fords and prefers them,

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion.

Light Fixture Bids

Rick summarized the bids that were received to retrofit the light ¢s at the Municipal

0:$17,451.53,

The other bids were as follows;

COMPLETE BIDS Acknowledge; Catalog
L Addendum Cuts
Delta T. Mechanical | Mohnton, PA $17,451.53 Yes Yes
Charles A. Higgins | Media, PA T $19 657.31 Yes Yes
& Sons o sl
Simms PMG/Hunt | Laurel, MD g $20 569 00 Yes i Yes Yes
Consulting ; L
Lenni Electric West. Chester PA $20 886 00 Yes Yes
James Kemler Valves $21,702.45 Yes Yes
Green Edge Lighting | M $21;927.55 No Yes
Yes No

Any Other Matter
Chuck reported that the Friends of East Goshen 501(c)(3) is looking for Board members. He

asked anyone interested to contact Thom Clapper or himself. Senya thanked Chuck and Thom
for all the work they’ve done to set up the 501(c)(3).

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 7 of 9




OO\ N BN —

A PP PAPPAPDPEPDWLWWLWLLBWLLWLWWWNDNDNDNDNDNDNDN

Public Comment: Kathryn Yahraes asked who is on the 501(c)(3) Board at present. Chuck said
the temporary board consists of himself, Thom Clapper, Sandra Snyder, John Snyder, Jon
Altshul, and Bob Burke.

Carmen recommended that a newsletter article be written to stress to residents how crucial the
501(c)(3) is going to be to the Township, and therefore how important these volunteer board
member positions will be. Jon said he would talk to Nancy about it.

Public Comment: Ginnie Newlin — Asked if the Board positions will mostly involve fundraising.
Chuck said the positions will be a combination of soliciting funds, rnanagmg funds, and
dispersing the funds. Ginnie agreed with Carmen’s that it’s 1mp ant to publicize these
volunteer openings. §

Thom commended Chuck for the many hours he has spent: completmg thep
501(c)(3) at no charge to the township, saving East Goshen thusands of doflars.in legal fees.

Review of Minutes AR
The Board reviewed and corrected the draft rmnutes of‘M"
stand as corrected.

:'Senya stated the minutes would

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Mste Report
See attached Treasurer's Report for March:14 a5
The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report and th nt invoices. Thom moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report and the Expendlture Reglster Report asirecommended by the Treasurer, to
""""" - payment oftli€ invoices ]uét reviewed. Chuck seconded the

accept the receipts and to gith _
motion. There was no ‘ public comment The Board voted unanimously to approve

the motion.

Action List .

Applebrook: Golf: (Dutmg Chuc
1nformat10n

d Thom wi *Slgifeport back to the Board once they have

fan anbhymous letter from a resident regarding trash cleanup
ated that the stretch of Route 352 from Paoli Pike to Greenhill
. This area is not suitable for residents to clean up as the

roadway is too uns’af destrlans The Public Works crew will have to do it. He asked Rick

to make a note of it.

Meetings & Dates of Importance
Senya noted the upcoming meetings as listed in the agenda.

Public Comment
Joe Buonnano, Bow Tree — Asked if the Board has had any discussion about how sewer rates

will be calculated this year. Jon said the Township expects to receive the usage data next week,
and said he may call Mr. Buonnano to discuss it. Mr. Buonnano asked that the Township post

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 8 of 9




D) = = e e et ped pd e
O WO~ WL R WLWN

—
SO - B W) —

more information about how rates are calculated to the Township web page. Jon made a note of
his request and said he would take care of it.

Kathryn Yahraes — Reported that she and Ellen Carmody gave a 45-minute PowerPoint
presentation at the March 9 meeting of the CCHPN. The topic was how to plan a Township
event.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the regular meeting was adjourned at 9:03pm.

Executive Session et
The Board met in Executive Session until 9:15pm to discuss ajpfei:'r’sé '

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer’s Report

3/26/2013 March 19, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 9 of 9



TREASURER'S REPORY
2013 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

[GENERAL FUND ]

Reaj Estate Tax

Earned Income Tax

Local Service Tax

Transfer Tax

General Fund Inferesf Earned
Total Other Revenue

Total Receipts:

[STATE LIQUID FUELS FUND _|

Receipts
Interest Earned
Total State Ligud Fuels:

ICAPITAL RESERVE ]

Interest Eamed

[TRANSPORTATION FUND___ |

Interest Earned

|SEWER OPERATING |

Receipts
Interest Eamed
Total Sewer:

[REFUSE

Receipts
Interest Eamed
Total Refuse:

[SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE _|

Interest Earned

$356,238.51
$131,883.71
$13,823.11
$16,287.60
$950.93
$47,337.89
$566,521.76

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$721.25

$313.89

$85,892.01
$78.23
$85,970.24

$30,867.99
$41.39

—830,900.38

$211.20

March 14, 2013

Accounts Payable

Electronic Pmts;
Health Insurance

Credit Card
Postage
Debt Service
Payroll
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

$105,100.06

$52,830.24
$0.00
$1,000.00
$18,138.36
$127,000.00

$304,168.66

$0.00

$520.00

$0.00

$51,399.90
$20,774.67

$81,174.57

$62,812.79

$15,635.00




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST
2-Apr-13
New additions are in boid
# ltem Date

ppwor-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam - Nothing new to report 2-Apr-13
AbM 1302 |Incentitive Plan 2-Apr-13
ADM 13-03 | Picnic 2-Apr-13
ADM 124 |Applebrook Golf Outings 16-Apr-13
ADM 124 |Light Fixtures at Municipal Complex 16-Apr-13
FIN11-05  |Quarterly Report Municipal Authority Projects 16-Apr-13
opwos-02 |Quarterly Financial Reports 16-Apr-13
ADM0g-04 |Quarterly Report on 1&] 16-Apr-13
Aapm12-06 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 16-Apr-13
Abm 1301 [Comcast Franchise Renewal 16-Apr-13
ApM 1205 |Comp Plan 7-May-13
pcz 1201 |Comp Plan Goals for ABCs 7-May-13

Action List 040213.xlsx 1




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Incentive Plan No:| ADM13-2

List Date: 3/5/2013 Completed Date: :‘

Description: |Develop Incentive plan to acknowledge cost saving ideas

Date Action

4/2/2013 |Work is in progress




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: Picnic No:| ADM13-3

List Date: [ _3/5/2013 Completed Date: ||

Description: |Have a picnic for employess and supervisors

Date Action

4/2/2013 |Work in progress




	BOS_2013-04-02_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS_2013-04-02_Agenda_and_Packet
	Binder1
	BOS-04022013-Agenda-with-packet-details-A.pdf


	BOS-04022013-packet-details-B
	BOS-04022013-packet-details-C

